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PRESS: Akaku: Maui Community Television, Inc.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . . (gavel). . . Aloha and good afternoon. I'd like to welcome
you to our Planning Committee meeting this afternoon. My name is Sol Kaho'ohalahala.
I'm the Chair of the Planning Committee. I'd like to acknowledge our Planning
Committee Members that are present today. First our Vice-Chair, I'd like to
acknowledge Member Jo Anne Johnson who, -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Aloha.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --who also is celebrating a birthday.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, happy birthday.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So happy birthday. Okay. And our other Committee
Members, to my far left, Member Michael Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then next to him would be Member Gladys Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good afternoon. And then we have Member Bill Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha and good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. This afternoon, Member Wayne Nishiki is excused, and
then we have Member Michael Victorino.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Aloha. And then a Non-Voting Member this afternoon with us
I'd like to acknowledge our Budget and Finance Direct...Planner...Planner...Committee
Chair, -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --Mr. Joseph Pontanilla. Thank you for being with us. We
will begin with public testimony in a few moments. First, I'd like to ask any of you if
you have any noise-making devices if you would put them on their silent mode that
would be appreciated. Okay. When we start our testimony, we will ask that you come to
the podium and if you would state your name and who you represent for the record.
You'll have three minutes of time to give your testimony with one minute to conclude.
And as I've been instructed in terms of the lights here because I was reading it wrong,
when the yellow light goes on it is your, your, your extra minute. Okay. So the green
light means you're in your three minutes, when your yellow light is on you have...that's
your extended extra minute, and at the red light you have had four minutes of time.
Okay. So I just for some clarity for yourselves as testimony...testifiers and myself as
Chair to read that carefully. Okay.
The Chair would like to just remind us that we're still in the same section and we're
going to continue on, but before we do that, let me acknowledge the people who are also
here in our meeting today. We have our Deputy Corporation Counsel, Mr. Michael
Hopper. Aloha. And then from the Planning Department, we have Director Kathleen
Aoki. Aloha. And then we have from the Long Range Planning Division, Administrator,
Mr. John Summers. Okay. And we have Senior Planner Simone Bosco. Okay. Chair
would also like to acknowledge in the audience we have Director Cheryl Okuma for the
Environmental Management Division. And then we have--let's see--also Ms. Deidre
Tegarden from the Office of Economic Development that's with us. Okay. And our
Staff to my left then is Kirstin I Iamman who's our Legislative Legal Analyst, and then
our Secretary Clarita Balala who's here taking all of our minutes today. So with that then
the Chair would like to, to begin with public testimony, and I'd like to call up the first
testifier for this afternoon, Ms. Pualani Kamaunu Basbas.
.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONE . .
MS. BASBAS: Aloha, Planning Chair and Council Members, and happy birthday,
Councilmember Johnson. My name is Martha Pualani Kamaunu Basbas and I'm with the
Waihee Community Association, and my assignment today is to present our
recommendations to the Maui Island Plan on Chapter 5, Housing. And since we only
have three minutes what I want you to know is, is that our recommendations are attached,
and we...I actually followed your folks' worksheet that you're working off of. And so at
the very end, we have our, our recommendations, and for Waihee there was...what we
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saw there was only one goal in the housing. And we looked...reviewed those goals and
one of the things...and we actually divided ourselves up into groups as we worked on
this. So we came up with a goal that we thought would make sense, and Maui will create
safe, decent, appropriate, and affordable housing developing, developing healthy and
thriving communities for our island way of living. And the rationale is, is that GPAC
recommendations made sense and it's doable; however, Maui Planning Commission
Director's recommendations are inconsistent and not doable.
And actually doing some research on gap housing in the state of Washington, one of the
things that they're facing is homelessness. And so one of their goals was every resident
will have a permanent housing and they're finding out that that's not doable, and so
they're now looking at gap houses especially for their homeless population. So all three
stated for all residents; however, if you look at their goals said all residents will not...all
three stated for all residents, however, will not address the homelessness other than
monitoring and that's our concern. If we're talking about all of our residents that
includes our homeless people, and so if all you're...we're going to do as a community, as
a County, County other than just monitoring, therefore, this is unrealistic. And that Maui
will have affordable housing for all residents. Therefore, this just voided out all the
recommended objectives, policies, and goals.
And we do...we question how does Maui County define affordable housing? And when
we did our, another survey with our community that's one of the questions that our
community had. What is affordable housing? What does that mean? They'd like to have
that defined.
Another thing that we also saw is that seniors and special needs are used as a catchall
which are inappropriate usages. Each group needs to be identified specifically so that
their unique needs are met appropriately and fairly. And in seniors and there's some of
us here but we're not... don't consider ourselves elderly. Okay. So there's, there's a
difference, especially...and same thing with special needs. It does not mean just
homelessness, does not just mean like the veterans. It generally refers to--and I've said it
before here--to those with disabilities physical or mental. But anyway, you can just
follow our comments, they're right over here on this...so...our layout here, and we want
to thank you for the opportunity to be able to testify. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Mahalo. Thank you. Members, any questions for the
testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I get one.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --Member Pontanilla.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Excuse me.
MS. BASBAS: Oh, sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: On your Page 3 -MS. BASBAS: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --of your handout.
MS. BASBAS: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The second area of 511, how much is this going to cost
us taxpayers in taxes? Are, are you just addressing the affordable housing area? Or
you're addressing...
MS. BASBAS: Well, actually to establish a system or require that affordable for-sale
housing...what the recommendations are there, being made by GPAC as well as by the
Maui Planning Commission. And we're just questioning is this going to cost us
something as taxpayers? So it's establish a system that say affordable for-sale housing is
subject to repurchase, you know, and that's what we're looking at. I mean that was one
of our concerns that was brought up about, you know, okay, what's that going to cost us
now if we're going to be establishing some kind of a system?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MS. BASBAS: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: That's a good question.
MS. BASBAS: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And I think all of us going to be working on this because
it's going to cost the taxpayers. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions? Okay. Seeing none, I
want to thank you for presenting testimony in writing so that it helps the Committee
Members to kind of reflect back on, on your issues so that we can move forward with
that.
MS. BASBAS: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. The next testifier is Bryan Sarasin, Sr. to be
followed by Kathy Englert.
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MR. SARASIN: Good afternoon, Chairman and Council Members. Again, happy birthday. I'm
dealing with Chapter 6 from a little bit different format, so I'm hopefully to move on
fairly quickly. Infrastructure and public utilities, when it comes to water policy 647,
6.3.1.e, Page 10, the Association recommends this is the Water Commission's duty, not
the Council's. Going down to 660, 6.3.1, Action 6, Page 11, Water Actions, again
Waihee Community Association, non-applicable. 661, 6.3.2, Page 11, Water
Objective 2, we would recommend that a maintenance division for the Water Department
conduct a leak detection unit to detect any of the major leaks that are in the system. Oahu
did that quite a few years ago, and if I'm not mistaken they, they saved 30 percent of
water just by leak detection. 677, 6.3.2, Action 3, Water Actions, not an existing
hardship. 680, 6.3.2, Action 5, Page 13, Water Actions, we recommend yes, develop a
water rate structure that encourages conservation. Have a set rate and then take it from
there. 691, 6.3.3, Action 1, Water Actions, again this is the Water Commission's job.
726, 6.4.1, Action 7, Page 20, Transportation, we recommend community planning. 727,
6.4.2, Action 3, Page 20, Transportation Actions, no infrastructure in place for bicycle
path in Waihee. Waihee does not want it. Kahekili Highway is a State road, not County.
Bicycle users abuse the right-of-way by doubling up instead of single file. Bicycle users
obstructing traffic on Kahekili Highway. 734, 6.4.3.c, Page 21, Transportation Policies,
Waihee does not need a scenic corridor. This should be a community planning process
issue. 735 and 736, 6.4.3, Action 1 and 6.4.3, Action 2, Page 21, Transportation Actions,
again Waihee does not need a scenic corridor. This should be a community plan process.
744, 6.5.1.d, Page 22, Transit Policies, community input for appropriate location of stops
and shelters. This should be a community planning process. 762, 6.5.2.a, Page 24,
Transit Policies, no more taxes. No more taxes. We're taxed enough in this economy.
800, 6.6.2.i, Page 29, Parks Policies, include community input before activity approval.
Then I'm going to skip all the way to Page 9. 1002, 6.11, Page 54, Harbors and Airports,
Goal, this isn't applicable, this is a State function. Same thing with 1003, 6.11.1,
Page 54, Harbors and Airports, not applicable, State function. Also for 1004, Page 54,
Harbors and Airports, not applicable, it's a State function. And I see I'm just about out of
time here. There's a lot of the stuff we agreed with; however, I chose to speak about the
things that we had comments to make, and I know it's not probably the proper format, but
thank you for listening.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Oh, good timing.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . . (Laughter).. .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, any questions for the testifier? Go ahead, Member
Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Did you submit that list to us? Or
can you submit it, because it was hard to keep up. It's right --
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MR. SARASIN: Yeah, it's the.. .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --it's part of the Waihee?
MR. SARASIN: Yeah. You actually have two -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. SARASIN: --submittals from -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
MR. SARASIN: --from Martha That one, -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: All right. Thank you.
MR. SARASIN: --and one from...and that's why we did it, because we knew -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. SARASIN: --there's no way we had enough time to do it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you very much.
MR. SARASIN: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions? Okay. Seeing none,
thank you. Kathy Englert followed by Ed Young.
MS. ENGLERT: Good afternoon, Council and Chair. Thank you for giving me just a couple of
minutes. I'm here as an individual. I'm here as a mom and a grandma. I've lived on
Maui for 30 years, and I have four children and I have seven granddaughters. And I am
very fortunate that my...all my kids and my grandkids live here in Maui. All four of my
children were raised here, and all four of them went to Baldwin High School, and all four
of them want to live here forever, and the problem is affordable housing and keeping
them here. I, you know, two of my children...one of them is...was very fortunate to be
able to buy an affordable house in PV III [sic] over in Kihei. Another one of my kids
were able to buy a house in Waikapu Gardens, and I want to thank Spencer Homes for
making both of those purchases possible. And having my seven granddaughters here on
Maui to me is unbelievable, and I just want to appeal to you, Council and Chair, as moms
and dads and grandmas and aunties and uncles, we really want our kids here on Maui, we
don't want to lose them to the mainland. And I think about, you know, I was thinking
this morning about that movie Field of Dreams, the great baseball movie with Kevin
Costner, and he said they will come if we build it. And I think about our grandchildren
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will be here if we build homes for their parents. So thank you so much for listening, and
I just wanted to speak out on behalf of all the kids and grandkids of Maui that have yet to
have affordable housing. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier?
Okay. Seeing none, then -MS. ENGLERT: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Ed Young to be followed by Andrew Ilderton.
MR. YOUNG: Thank you for letting me speak and for being here. And I'm here on behalf of
Spencer Homes. And I'm like Kathy, I moved here just five years ago, and I came here
to work on the Waikapu Gardens affordable home project. And what I do for a
living...what I have done, I'm a career concrete worker, and concrete is one of those
trades that is very difficult. In fact, I used to like to joke, if you had two lines and one
said carpenter guy and one said concrete guy, you'd have 90 percent in the carpenter guy
line. But, but what made my job easier and enjoyable every single day was going to
work and knowing that I was a part of providing housing for people who could otherwise
not afford it. You know, and I didn't know most of these people. I have some friends
that live in the subdivision and some people that were acquaintances and now...are now
friends. But I would be able to see the joy on their faces as they came by the houses and
got to see, you know, the work that was being done. And so I just want to say that I
appreciate the opportunity to see people stay in their, their homes. When I moved here, it
was at the peak of the, the real estate market, and what I, what I observed was Spencer
Homes keeping housing prices low. Jesse's homes--even his single-family homes at the
time--were below the price of the cheapest condo that you could buy on Maui. And
that...to me that just blew my mind that here was a builder who was building homes and
selling them to people below the price of a condo, condominium. So again, I, I am...1
was blessed to be able to work for them, and, and I hope that you will consider this next
project. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier?
Okay. Seeing none, thank you.
MR. YOUNG: Okay.
CHAIR KAII0' OHALAHALA: Andrew Ilderton to be followed by Pam English.
MR. ILDERTON: Good afternoon, ladies and gentlemen. My name's Andrew Ilderton. Let's
see, in two years I'll be...been living on Maui for 30 years now, and let's see, I've
figured I've paid a quarter of a million dollars in rent just living here over all the years
and it's just unbelievable. Now I'm married with a six-year-old son, three-year-old
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daughter, and I feel Spencer Homes is the really opportunity of a lifetime for me to be
able to afford a home. And it's just stay here on Maui and just to be able to have a home.
And just the jobs it would provide, the businesses, the, the water park, the aquarium
would have to hire so many more people to just to work the jobs. Also, the construction
workers to build the, the planned homes. It would just be a needed boost for the workers
here on Maui and the retail stores, the restaurants at Maalaea. I've been working at the
Waterfront restaurant in Maalaea for eight years now traveling from Kihei to the
Waterfront, and the people are worried about the traffic. I've never seen traffic in the
afternoon going to work except for if there's a fire or a fatality on the highway, and that's
five nights a week going back and forth to work. And let's see, I've been in Kihei since
1991. I opened up the Grand Wailea, and it is hot in Kihei as everyone knows, and I feel
like when I'm in Maalaea it's like ten degrees difference. So I just really like the...just
the, just the cooling effect. I think it would be a great place to live with my family. And
also spending my money if I lived in that... such a great central location I would be
traveling to Lahaina, different locations to take my family to movies and just activities.
Rather than staying in Kihei I would be going more to Wailuku and Lahaina and different
places in such a great central location. Thank you for your time.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier?
Okay. Seeing none, then thank you. Pam English followed by Pamela Tumpap.
MS. ENGLISH: Aloha, Chair, and happy birthday, Jo Anne. We're trying to keep our
testimony relevant to the day's discussion. So if you do get to Chapter 4, the map 4-1,
we wanted to remind you that the inclusion of Project District 2 within the resort
designation is really important to us. We testified on this at the last meeting so I don't
want to be repetitive, and thank you for your continued work. Appreciate it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, any questions? Okay. Pam, what I
wanted to say is that we do have your written testimony on your recommendations for the
upcoming chapter on housing, and then, and then the map that's within this section here
we do have that. So we will be taking that up when we get...
MS. ENGLISH: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Any other questions, Members? Okay.
Thank you. Pamela Tumpap followed by Leslie Wilkins.
MS. TUMPAP: Good afternoon, Chair Kaho'ohalahala and Members of the Committee, and
happy birthday, Jo Anne. I didn't know it was your birthday. I'm Pamela Tumpap,
President of the Maui Chamber of Commerce, and I'm here today representing our nearly
800 members who employ approximately 20,000 people here on Maui and again who
care deeply about this community. We, too, would like to keep our testimony brief and,
and I don't have handouts, but I will get you handouts on the slide that I'd like to show
on housing. But should you get to housing today we have had some concerns about the
language in the housing section. The plan seems to focus more on what is outside of the
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County's control versus what the County can do, and we'd like to see more of that
reflection included, including what the County can do to streamline the permitting
process and help eliminate uncertainties for developers. We want to see the plan foster
more interaction with the development community, particularly in light of looking at how
we restructure the Residential Workforce Housing Policy. We feel that the plan seems
aimed at curbing offshore buyers and looking at housing in that light, and we feel we
should be looking at what more we can do to create affordable housing here. The plan
also seems, seems aimed at raising property taxes on people who don't vote here. This is
greatly concerning. We believe the plan should address a more progressive tax policy
with more equity across the board. As Maui County does not have the authority to
impose tax rate on real estate transfers we don't understand actually why this was
proposed and is currently included. We would also like to see the definition of affordable
housing include more affordable rental units.
And recently at our installation luncheon, Paul Brewbaker gave an economic update and
showed several slides, and he discussed how the demand for housing is going up by
1 percent and we're developing housing at .5 percent. And then he showed this slide-and again I apologize for how little it is--but he compared Maui County with other
neighbor islands, and it says Obauai which is Oahu, Big Island, and Kauai compared to
Maui. And in terms of new housing units authorized, you can see the other neighbor
islands did have a drop but have been going back up from 2009 to 2010, and this slide
represents what's happening with new housing units on Maui in red. This drew gasps by
everybody in the audience and we had 130 people there. So clearly affordable housing
has been a key issue for our County. It continues to be a key issue. It will help stimulate
economic development if we start building more housing, and we ask that the plan
incorporate more construction and ways to streamline the process so that happens.
Mahalo.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier?
Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Pam, can you provide us with that
information that you just told us?
MS. TUMPAP: Absolutely. I believe each of you receives our weekly e-news and we'll be
including these slides, but also we'll do a direct e-mail to you of Paul Brewbaker's
presentation.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. Thank you.
MS. TUMPAP: You bet.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further questions, Members? Okay. Seeing none,
thank you.
MS. TUMPAP: Thank you. Aloha.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Leslie Wilkins.
MS. WILKINS: Aloha, Mr. Chairman, Ms. Vice-Chair, and happy birthday, and to the Members
of the Committee. Thank you for this opportunity to provide testimony. My name is
Leslie Wilkins, I serve as Vice President of the Maui Economic Development Board, and
I direct our education and workforce development initiatives which are most identified
with developing the science, technology, engineering, and math education to workforce
pipeline. While this plan addresses very critical goals and objectives for the preservation
and development of our very, very treasured land and natural resources, we are delighted
to see that it also addresses the education and workforce development of our most
precious resources, the people of Maui County, because developing their potential and
their minds is critical infrastructure. So we couldn't be more delighted to see all of the
objectives relaying to key development in education and workforce, particularly in the
innovation sector which aligns with our future goals of developing more
knowledge-based economic jobs.
What I would like to most specifically testify to is citing under Goal 4.7, Objective 1,
under that, under the Policy Section 4.7.1.d. It is number 469. I'll read it as it is and then
offer some additional language. It reads, "Encourage the State to ensure teacher
certifications relate to effective delivery and improve student performances." MEDB
would encourage you to include "and develop an industry equivalency teacher
certification to assure our students have access to career technical education and
training." The reason for this is because the Department of Education, due to Federal
standards, requires a highly qualified teacher to be in the classroom that requires a
bachelor's degree in education. As we're losing some of the baby boomer instructors that
had both technical credentials and DOE bachelors of education, we're losing those people
which means we're losing critical...what used to be known as vocational career
education opportunities, now they're career technical education. They're so important as
we move into more and more renewable energy opportunities. So we would like this
body, through this plan and through this document, to encourage the DOE to move into
establishing those with industry experience have some type of certification process that
will allow them to actually teach in our Department of Education, our public education
classrooms, for those students that are going directly into careers post-graduation. And
thank you again for this body who's always supportive of education being part of the
County domain and just not a State function.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Go ahead, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Leslie, do you have that in writing?
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MS. WILKINS: I do, and I can offer that. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. 'Cause I think that would be helpful when we get to that
portion.
MS. WILKINS: Right. And we would welcome any editorial wordsmithing that might more
appropriately fit in the document, that we were just offering the concept.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you so much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions? Okay. Seeing none,
then thank you.
MS. WILKINS: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Leslie is the last person who's testified...signed to testify
today. Is there anyone in the audience that would like to testify and that has not signed?
This is...would you please come down then to the podium, and then upon completion of
your testimony if you would sign up at the desk please. Okay. And then please state
your name and who you represent.
MR. QUINSAAT: Aloha, Council Members. My name is Javan Quinsaat. I am the owner of
Maui Garage Doors. And this is my first time doing something like this so bear with me.
I've been working now for...with Jesse Spencer probably since 1980...'88...'80...'89 I
think when they first came, and I can tell you my customers when I do all the work, I, I
don't leave my customers, I go back, and I repair what they do. And everybody has
spoken amazing things about Jesse and their family, and, and that's something I don't get
from...not every project that I do, but consistently with the Spencer people. People are
very happy with what they see and how they do things, and of course I'm talking about
the new housing. And I think that creates a lot of work for all of us and we can move
forward, and also to my own workers, I mean it is hard for us to get places, affordable
home. And we're, we're fortunate because we're...have businesses and we can afford
things more than other people, but for my own workers to say, wow, we got one house
inside there and to know that I helped them make money to afford something and they
can get stuff makes me feel good. And I still have some more workers that applied for
and family that applied for that housing, and, you know, I just wanted to speak on behalf
of that housing project. That's it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, any questions? Okay. Seeing
none, -MR. QUINSAAT: Aloha.
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CHAIR KAHO OHALAHALA: --okay. Okay. This will be your last opportunity if you'd like
to give any testimony today to come before the Committee. Okay.
.

MR. MAYER: Somebody left something here at the podium. I'm not sure whose notes this is.
Thank you. My name is Dick Mayer. Very short comments. The Waihee Association
has made several comments to you, they made them to the Planning Commission, and I
really applaud the effort of that association. They really want to add, at the plan they,
they dissected it, they looked at it, they made recommendations to the Planning
Commission and now to you, and I applaud them for what, what they're...what...for that
kind of effort. I wish all the associations did that.
One comment that was made by them today, I just want to correct the record, I hope it
corrects it. They asked that the certain responsibilities like the harbors and the airport are
State responsibilities. The reason the GPAC put those comments into the plan was we're
urging the County to help work with the State to do it, because very often the State will
say we, we...should we do this, should we not do this, what should be a higher priority, a
lower priority? We tried to give guidance to the County so that when they work with the
State they will have sort of the ammunition. This is in our General Plan, Maui Island
Plan, and therefore, County, please... State, please go ahead and improve the harbors or
the airport or whatever it is, small boat harbors. So that's why it's in there. It's not to
take the responsibility away but to give the, the staff people in the County the ability to
say we think this is a good project, our plan says that it is.
I do urge the Council to consider strongly going into some all-day meetings on this plan.
I know you, you have tons of work and, and, and the elections will be coming up in the
fall, and it will be a very busy schedule. But during July and August, if there's a
mechanism by which you can set aside all-days, you'll take the public testimony and then
really get down to it. These one hour, two hours after public testimony probably is not
going to get the job done, and you'll be very frustrated that it hasn't moved very far
forward. But a few all-day sessions I think will make big progress. You're doing well
when you do meet on the subject matter. And finally happy birthday, Jo Anne.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Thanks.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, any questions? Seeing none,
thank you. Okay. At this time then the Chair, if there's no objections, will close public
testimony.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No objections.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And we will begin our deliberations on the chapters
that are before us. Okay. Members, let me first of all indicate to you that in the text we
are continuing on this new section in chapter... in the chapter on Economic Development,
and this is the last section that's titled Education and Workforce Development. So it
begins on 4-32 in your binder. Okay. And this will be the last section of the Economic
Development chapter, and at the end of this we do have a map that we also need to
approve, and, and that's where we would want to entertain some of the suggested
amendments to the mapping. And then in your matrix, Members, it would begin on
Matrix Item 463, and until we get to the very end of this which will be ending from 463
all the way to the Action Items 498. So at this time then, Members, the Chair would
entertain a motion to adopt the narrative section of the Education and Workforce
Development beginning on Page 4-32 and ending half way down Page 4-36.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson and seconded by Member
Victorino to accept the narrative section of the Education and Workforce Development
from 4-32 to 4-36. Discussion, Members? Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh sorry, Chair. I'm sorry, that was from 4-63 to what
number again?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Four dash three two -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Four dash three two.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --to 4-36.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Six.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Three six. Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I, I just wanted to state, too, that in all of the recommendations we
had, they basically deal with the matrix. None of them dealt specifically with the
language that's contained in this section. So I had read through it, and I just always look
for guidance from the community and the other individuals who participate, and seeing
none, I, I have no problem approving that section.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any more discussion then? Okay. If not,
then all those in favor of the motion to adopt the narrative section of the Education and
Workforce Development, 4-32 to 4-36, signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no". Okay. The narrative section is adopted.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, then you can go to your matrix, and we are
going to begin in this section with Matrix No. 463. Okay. This would be the beginning
of the Education and Workforce Development. So 4-...463 is the goal. Chair would
entertain a motion to accept the goal and the Objective 1, and the policies attached to that
up to 482.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino to adopt the Education and Workforce Development objective at 463, the
objective...Goal 463, Objective 1, and the attached policies to Matrix No. 482. Okay.
Discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, I move to amend to...this would be on item...this is
objective...it's 4.7.1.a, No. 465. I would propose adding to No. A the following change;
it would read, "Universally available preschool for children between the ages of one and
five."
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second for discussion purposes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson to amend Matrix No. 465.
And...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and I think that what's happening here is that the
"universally available" I think is a better description of preschool, because, you know,
when I read it, it just says "universal preschool". It's sort of like this airy fairy sort of
thing, and 1 don't want it to be misinterpreted, because I think what we want to do is just
have it available.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then the language again, Member Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: It would just be "Universally available preschool for children", and
I'm not sure specifically about if it should be one to five or if it should be three to five.
I'm not an educator so I couldn't speak to that, but I think generally preschool is...unless
Ms. Baisa has something 'cause she's had some experience with it. I would leave that
but I would just say "Universally available".
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. The term "universal preschool" is
used in the business, and the reason it is, it means that, that all children will have
preschool education. 'Cause as it is now it's not available to all children because they
cannot afford it or because it's not, you know, offered in their area or whatever it is. And
of course there's a move to make sure that all children get preschool, and that's how that
term "universal preschool" is usually used. So I don't think there is much difference. I
think it accomplishes the same thing. Universally available is not necessarily the idea.
It's we want everybody to have it. So, you know, it's wordsmithing again. And the thing
on the ages is of course we'd like to have children have infant...specialized infant care
from being younger than three. Because what happens to many of our children now is
they go to babysitting, but that's not quality child care, you know. It's...they're fed and
they're taken care of. But when you're looking at early childhood development of course
you'd like to have that in a specialized environment if you can get it. The thing is it's
very, very expensive, but I think it's a very good goal if that could be done. Of course, it
would be nice if everybody could be taken care of by their parents, but that's not the way
it is. So anyway that's the story. The one-to-five is for the younger children below
preschool, the babies.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And you were saying that the, the, the term is an
accepted term then, "universal"?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, correct. In the business, yes.
CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: Okay. More discussion? Member Johnson?
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No. And, and basically these are coming from recommendations
from people that have also reviewed this that have an educational background too. So I,
I, you know, I...doesn't matter for me, makes no difference, but I, I think that to someone
like myself when I read it, "universally available" means that it is no one will be denied.
You know, so I, I thought it was clear in my mind too.
CI IAIR KAI IO' 011ALAI IALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Somebody who's not familiar with that terminology.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Okay. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I think that what differentiates...you know, when, when people
say "universal preschool", you know, we made it mandatory that all kids go to
kindergarten. Well, we'd like to have it also be mandatory and available and a
requirement that all kids go to preschool, and that one of the problems is of course is that
the children that go to preschool generally have a head start. You know, they're in that
learning environment, they have the, you know, the...they have the basics in order to get
into kindergarten. So it's an advantage for them. Of course it's very difficult 'cause it's
expensive, and then it will add a whole new layer of responsibility to somebody whether
it's the DOE or whoever.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. We have a motion on the floor to amend that language.
So I, I want to get to some kind of decision. So, Member...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Just call for the question.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Any more discussion then on the amendment? If not
then all those in favor of the amendment signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no".
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. We will accept that as amended.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Medeiros, Molina, and Victorino.
NOES: Councilmember Baisa.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Discussion, Members?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I had a question of Planning.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: On that same section that we were just in with No. E, where it says
"mandatory Native Hawaiian programs". You've got under 470, 4.7.1.e, No. 470 on the
same page "Work with the DOE to incorporate native Hawaiian programs at all grade
levels." And then you've got mandatory up there. So can you kind of...'cause I want to
make sure where we're going here because when I read that it doesn't seem clear. Are
we going to compel? Are we going to just suggest? So can the Department comment on
that?
CHAIR KAHO'011ALAIIALA: Go ahead, Department.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. There, there is some redundancy between Item E
in Policy 465 and Item 470. The mandatory language is very strong, whereas the
language in 470 is, is a little more flexible if you will. I think really it's more stylistically
what people are comfortable with. It's probably not wise to have both.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and that's where I'd like some guidance from the
Committee, because I, I mean truthfully I don't have a problem with...because the, the
preceding language is "Encourage the State to implement programs such as: Mandatory
Native Hawaiian programs." I have no problem with that, and then, you know, just
totally eliminate 470. So I'm going to make a motion, Mr. Chair, that we keep Item E
and that we eliminate No. 470.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second for discussion.
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CHAIR KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson to delete Matrix No. 470,
seconded by Member Victorino. Discussion, Members? Go ahead, Member Pontanilla
followed by Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. I, I just got a question. The plan that we all
working with is, is that... is a plan a plan, a guide, or is it law? Because here we're telling
the DOE we encourage, but at the same time, you know, it's going to be mandatory. You
know, the State might just say up your giggys. So my, my question is, is it a guide what
we're going through or is it law? Because when we come to the community plan area
then what do we follow, the Maui Island Plan?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. In this context it's clearly a guide, and because
we're dealing with the State we're just encouraging them to, to adopt something.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So as we review the Maui Island Plan is it all guide or -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --law and guide?
MR. SUMMERS: It's, it's both. It depends on the section and the context.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: How does it affect the community plan?
MR. SUMMERS: Well, again it, it depends on the specific section. When we get to, for
instance, land use which is really more of a pure...purely a County function, and if we're
using language like "require" or "mandate", then that becomes more regulatory in nature.
Whereas, if even in the Land Use section if we use a term like "encourage" or "support",
then it's more of a guide. So it's case specific. But in this specific section it's clearly a
guide.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thanks.
CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Yeah. I, I too trying to get it, you
know, more clear. In No. 470 this is "Work with the DOE to incorporate native
Hawaiian programs at all grade levels." So it's, it's specific to where you want to do this
and it's at all grade levels. And the other one under...I believe it was 465, right, and
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Item E, the top heading says, "Encourage the State to implement programs such as".
Now the mandatory native Hawaiian programs, it, it doesn't make a connection as
specifically as Item 470 as far as where are you going to implement these programs. Is it
in the community under community education programs or is it at the school levels? So
if the Planning Department can give me some clarity on this.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Department.
MS. AOKI: What I would suggest is for E then add, "Mandatory native Hawaiian programs -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: At all grade levels.
MS. AOKI: --at all grade levels."
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
MS. AOKI: And that way you just...you can strike 470. It's not redundant and you've added it
in to clarify that you want it for all the grade levels.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Planning Director. And I would agree
to that, Mr. Chairman, and if the...if Member Johnson wants to incorporate that I'll give
her that opportunity.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: 1, I would just say I accept that as a friendly amendment.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Go ahead, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Mr. Chair. I can support Member
Johnson's amendment, because when looking at 470 it's like...it's almost like we're
committing County personnel to work with the DOE and we're already kind of stretched
thin.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So it's like we're adding additional responsibilities to
ourselves; whereas, just sticking with 465 and the amendment to E, I can...I'd rather go
with that and just totally eliminate 470. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, we already took a vote on 465 so if
you're...if I can ask Member Johnson if you want to accept that friendly amendment?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. Well, we, we took a vote on 465 A.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And so now I'm talking about amending E, but what I did was I
eliminated 470. Right?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The, the motion on the floor is 470, and but because the
discussion is moving this to -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, right, right, right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --465 -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --that's why I'm asking you -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --if you would.. .
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. The motion on the floor would be still to strike 470 in its
entirety.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: That's the motion floor, but...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And so then what I'll do is I'll make another amendment
once this one passes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Great. So, Members, any further discussion on this
Item 470 to be amended and taken out of the, the matrix? If not, signify by saying "aye"
that you support that.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay 470 will be deleted.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kahos ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Mr. Chair, then I move that under 465 Item E be altered to
read, "Mandatory Native Hawaiian programs at all grade levels."
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved to amend the amendment, I guess, yeah, -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --on 465 now to add language "at all grade levels" in Item E.
Any further discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Hearing none, then all those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay. The amendment to the amendment is
accepted to 465e.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAIIALA: Okay. Further discussion, Members?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, do we have the wording from Ms. -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes, we do.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --Wilkins?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, this would be in Item 469, and what was
suggested is that you add at the end of this, as I...if I'm, if I'm not mistaken, to read after
"performances" you include "and develop an industry experience equivalency
certification to assure our DOE students have access to career technical education and
training."
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Mr. Chair, I move that language forward.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second for discussion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino to amend Matrix Item 469 to include the language that's being posted on the,
the board. Okay. Any discussion, Members? Okay. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. I have been interested in voc-ed for a long time. I think it's
something that really we've given up a whole lot of in the high schools. It used to be
very prevalent when I was in high school, and, you know, we had a lot of teachers that
taught us homemaking, and we had shop and farmer, farmer education and all kind of
things that we don't have anymore. When I'm looking at teacher certification, are we
thinking about maybe dropping some of the more academic training and looking more at
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people in the community who might have vocational skills and that they could pass them
on? Is that what we're trying to do here?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I, I think what was shared in testimony is that we're losing that
teaching component within the schools.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. So this is to encourage that we have teachers that are
certified. Ms. Wilkins, is, is... because this is an amendment that you're, you're
proposing could you come and make sure that we're clear on, on what, what is being
said.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: On what the intent is, yes. 'Cause, you know, we may have like
in the old days we had teachers that were ace welders, right, and they didn't have any
kind of certification, but they were able to teach the kids. So I'm wondering is this what
we're doing here? Are we broadening the ability of people to participate?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Ms. Wilkins, -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --explain.
MS. WILKINS: Yes. Thank, thank you very much for the question. Actually, that's exactly the
situation. What's happening is that the language that was offered was to...not...of course
not erode the quality of teachers that we have in the classroom, but to look at some way
to look at years in industry as an equivalency for an education degree. Example is the
Maui High automotive program right now. Dennis Ishii who founded that award winning
program did have a degree in education. His protégé who is continuing that fabulous
program has all the industry certifications in mechanics plus hybrid certification in new
green technology that you could get. He has all those credentials and an AS degree in
mechanics from Leeward Community College. He does not have an education degree.
He clearly has fabulous qualifications, handpicked by his mentor to carry on that, but
we're having a hard, you know, it's a process to get him certified as a highly qualified
department [sic]. So this was a way to encourage the Department of Education to look at
other ways to certify teachers given their industry experience, whether it's in welding, as
you indicated, whether it's in new ways in farming, technology training, some of those
career technical jobs that are good jobs that we're learning the...we're losing the ability
to train in high school because of that requirement. So that's what industry experience
and equivalency certification is to encourage what would that be and, and try to develop
that.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. I wanted to be clear that that's what
we're trying to do, because I have known many cases throughout my life where people
would have been great teachers -MS. WILKINS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --but didn't have the paperwork so they couldn't do it, and what
a loss to our community.
MS. WILKINS: It is a loss, and a loss to our children. So if there's a way that we could deem
them highly qualified based on their years of -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Experience.
MS. WILKINS: --industry experience as opposed to just a bachelor's of education, then that's
what this language is trying to encourage.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Terrific. Thank you very much. It's a good one.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Okay.
MS. WILKINS: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, any further discussion on this amendment? If not,
then all those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay. Four six nine will be adopted, as
amended.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho' ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Chair. Just from the Department if they
could give us a, I guess, historical perspective of 466, "Encouraging the State Department
of Education to extend the school day by at least an hour." I, I ask that only because it is
a contractual issue with the teachers union, and a cost issue to all citizens in the State so
I'm, I'm just curious how that discussion got generated, and I guess why. Not that I'm
against it, but it's just, I think it's good for the public to know, because this is a cost
issue.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. As I recall this occurred in our Economic
Development Review Committee, and there's concern that Hawaii's school day is shorter
than most other communities, and that with the requirements that are imposed on teachers
and the shorter day it really puts our students at a competitive disadvantage. So the idea
was to call for a longer school day with pay reflected, adjustments to pay to reflect that
increased workload.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And that's the keyword, pay. I know with the State
being in dire straits in terms of revenue it's a tough one. I mean I'd love to see it, but
again it's up to our State legislators to decide where that revenue goes. So okay thank
you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson?
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. I had a question, and that was on I guess it was No. 471, and
if Staff could just explain "Partner with the University of Hawaii - Maui College to
provide dorm space for high school students." That would ordinarily fall under the DOE,
and I, 'cause I don't quite understand it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department?
MS. BOSCO: I, I would have to...this is Simone Bosco. I worked on the economic
development IRC and also the...this section, and what I recall is this actually came from
a different committee to the, to the Economic Development Committee. So I would have
to actually do a little more research on where this, where this policy came from, but there
is apparently an interest in bringing high school students onto the campus and somehow
being able to utilize their facilities. If you'd like we can do a little more research on that.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. I'm...Mr. Chair, I'm just not sure about this one, because I
have...ordinarily the Department of Education like the Lahainaluna borders program, you
know, you've got kids maybe traveling from other islands. Or maybe even up at...I
could see at Kamehameha Schools if the kids live way in West Maui and they, they don't
want to drive daily up there that, that makes more sense. But this...I just...I don't even
know where to go with this. So unless somebody can explain to me why it's there I
really...I'm kind of befuddled.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Maybe if we consider instead of
using the word "partner" just "encourage", because we certainly cannot partner with
them -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
So I, I...my
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
--in providing dormitory space.
recommendation would just change "partner" to "encourage", and I, I would go with the
Director's recommendation, because it has the correct current name of that learning
institution. It's no longer Maui Community College, it's University of Hawaii - Maui
College. So my, my recommendation, and if you need it in the form of a motion, would
be to "encourage University of Hawaii - Maui College to provide dormitory space for
high school students."
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Do I hear a second on that?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Second for discussion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Medeiros to amend Item 471 to say
"Encourage the University of Hawaii". Okay. Discussion?
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: The, the only thing I would say, and, and, you know, I'm not sure, if
we're going to encourage the university system to make available dorm space for anyone
other than...you know, my whole thing would be okay, you've got some elderly people
that may want to come to classes. You've got maybe some high school students that are
encouraged to take advanced classes that are doing really well. But until I really
understand what is going on, what is the purpose of this, it, it kind of, you know, it's like
one of those policies that well, where did that come from? And I don't want...you know,
we have so many things.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I'd almost be in favor of just simply, until we have more
information, striking this one all together.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Just...Chair just wants to comment on this one first -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and just move you back to the objective, okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Now don't lose sight of where it comes and it's attached to.
So if you look at Objective 1 in 464 it says, "Improve preschool and K-12 education to
allow our youth to develop skills needed to successfully navigate the -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --21 st Century."
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So if that's the objective, -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --then this is just one more, I guess, encouragement or tool that
might allow for that kind of...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So keeping it in the context of what this falls in. So, okay, go
ahead, Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. And, and, and, Chair, I was going to also say
because we are a tri-isle County, we and you in particular, Lanai and Molokai, you know,
dormitory space for their students to come here to participate may be really an ambiance
[sic] and, and even in Hana for that matter, you know. These outlying districts are not
like 25-50 minute drives, you know, and the ability of these students sometimes may be
quantified with their ability to stay overnight, and we know hotels are very expensive. So
I, I think because we're a tri-isle, I think this is where maybe their thought process was
moving along, so these outlying-district students could participate. And maybe there's
more behind of it too, but that's my take on it. And I like Member Medeiros' suggestion
to encourage, you know, and, and, and that way the door is open to look at these, these,
these opportunities, yeah. So I, I would...I'd rather go in that direction than striking it
entirely, and again we could always revisit it if there is more information needed. But I, I
don't think striking it would be a good, good idea at this point, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department, do you have any further comments on
this? You can say no if.. .
MR. SUMMERS: Not, not at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yes or no. . . .(chuckles). . .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Chairman, Ms. Bosco indicated that she
didn't know why this was included. Maybe having her get back to us maybe sometime
later in regards to, -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Revisit.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --you know, what was discussed in regards to high
school students.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Let's revisit this one.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Let's revisit.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. We have a motion on the floor at the moment.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Just withdraw it. Just withdraw.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Medeiros?
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So the suggestion by Member Pontanilla is to wait until we
get -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --information from the Planning Department on this?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. We...actually I thought the Planning Department was
here 'cause they knew all things having to do with this document.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: . . . (chuckles).. .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And, and realistically when do we think we'll get that
information?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Maybe next meeting.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Can you comment on that please?
MS. BOSCO: I could look into this today at our break actually, see if I can provide an answer by
then.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Let's just put this off At the same time, we have a
GPAC member here.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, we...I, I think it'd be good to understand their
rationale or their thinking on this.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Do you want to come to the podium please? Let's...
MR. MAYER: The rationale, I think, behind it... Dick, Dick Mayer. The rationale behind it I
think was that MC...when we were doing this MCC had just opened its very big dorm
across the street from Maui Beach Hotel, and I think there was some thought that there
might be empty space in that dorm and that it might be a locus for students like Lanai and
Molokai who, who...let's say a student from Lanai or Molokai or Hana who wants to
take advantage of a special program at Baldwin or Maui High might be able to provide,
provide...find a space in that facility to stay. But I, I, I think it would have to...you
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would probably want to separate this 14, 15, 16 year old kid from what really are adults
at...in the dormitory setting. So it would have to be something that would perhaps be a
very age-appropriate dormitory setting if you're going to do it similar to the students who
stay in Lahainaluna dorms there. You wouldn't necessarily want to mix them all with a
bunch of adults which is the typical situation at the MCC dorms. But that was the
rationale why, why it was put in, I think it was because...and I don't know right now if
there is extra space even available at this stage. I haven't kept up with it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Again, Member, I, I guess the only real
way to tie this in is for me to look back at the, the goals and objectives, you know, and it
is a section that's dealing with not different ages other than high school, yeah. K...it says
pre...and then K-12. So if you keep it in that, that context, then this would be an
appropriate language for this kind of use, so. Let me go with Member Medeiros first.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. So, Mr. Chairman, yeah, you need to guide me on
how you want to go on this. I'm willing to withdraw my motion if necessary, but I think
the idea and what's presented I, I like to support, you know.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. The Chair would say that your amendment would be
probably one that could be supported because all you're saying is that you're encouraging
the -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --Maui College to consider these things, and it's not going to
be for us to determine how or what that's going to be like. But at least there's a
statement -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: That's for the DOE. Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --on how that could be encouraged by, by a policy and by
General Plan, you know, so.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So in, in that regard then, Mr. Chairman, I'd like to keep
my motion -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --as it is.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Then how about further discussion on the motion then? Okay.
Member Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and my sense is that it's not that these students are
going to be attending the college necessarily, it's that it's for events. Or...
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Well, I think what was shared is that -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: For education.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --there are opportunities for high school -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --students to even participate at college or, or, you know, -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, okay. Like through -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --in classes as well.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --course, course work or...all right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: There are.. .
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Then, then fine, leave it in, and it is what it is, because it's DOE, if
we believe they're going to do anything that's another whole matter, you know.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: You can say all you want, but, you know, the DOE is ultimately
going to decide, and if they think it's a bad idea they won't go there.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Well, that's true, Member Johnson, but I
tend to agree with the GPAC member in regards to when I look at Lahainaluna High
School, high school students, proper supervision, you know, they got rules. When I look
at MCC dorm, it basically you're independent so, you know, control.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion on the amendment then? Okay. If
not, then all those in favor of the amendment signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no". Okay. The amendment is passed.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion, Members?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Do we have--just a question for Staff--on all of the, I guess,
references to Maui Community College, it's now called the University of Hawaii - Maui
College. Is all of that consist...I haven't gone through every little word, but has that all
been corrected?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. We're on No. 475. It was not corrected in that
particular policy so we'll need to do that.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. So, Mr. Chair, then I move in No. 475 to -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --correct that language.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. We haven't gotten...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Through that, yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Oh, I'm sorry. We are, yeah. I stand corrected. So, Member
Johnson, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, second that. But...Mr. Chair, wouldn't that, that
correction be made at a, at a point in time when we do all these--what do you call that-grammatical and, you know, because the change was made after this whole plan was
done. And every time we come up with we gotta change it.
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CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I mean to me it should be changed...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Maybe, Member Johnson, your motion could be consistently
addressed so.. .
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and it would be to correct any verbiage that incorrectly
refers to the Maui Community College to correct that wherever it may appear even
in...'cause I did not double check in the stuff that we already approved through
Economic Development. So I, I'm hoping that, you know, even in the, I guess, the
wording -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --narrative part.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Then I can second that.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That way we won't have to encounter this every time
we...it appears somewhere along the line, yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And, Mr. Chair, I wanted to make one, one important
point. The dormitories for which we were referring to at the...near the old Maui--my
mind went blank again--anyhow the new dormitories that were built down by MEO by
the...next to the Shell Station--thank you--off of Kaahumanu, but I can't think of the
street in the back for which is the -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Vevau.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --the main...the traversing street.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Vevau.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Levau [sic]. Okay. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: V.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That is not...it does not belong to University of Hawaii. It
is privately owned and rented out. So let's make that clarification so that everyone
understands that there are other people living there. It is primarily for students of Maui
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Community College, but it's a privately owned. It's not part of the University of Hawaii
system nor is it owned by the State of Hawaii. So I want that made clear so that we don't
get this tangled up, because maybe somebody else might be in there and you might say,
oh, wait a minute I thought this was...no, it is privately owned. And at this time it's
primarily earmarked for students attending the university, but I know of other people that
have been when it was slow during the summer they rented out to others at that time. So
I just wanted that point of clarification.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then just so you're clear that the amendment we
made does not make specific reference to, to that. Yeah. So, so it's...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, well, just so that, you know, because the,
the...because Mr. Mayer had come up and said about the big dorm that was built. So I
just wanted to make sure that we had that clear.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Right. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Then the motion on the floor right now is to make
consistent any reference to Maui Community College to make the change appropriately.
So any discussion on that motion? All those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"?
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho' ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair?
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CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: On No. 473, see, we deleted...it says delete; see #470, but we
eliminated 470. So this is different in terms of how it reads 'cause it says under 473
"Develop and implement curriculum on native Hawaiian history, culture and practices in
consultation with native Hawaiian groups and associations." Well, I, I don't think, you
know, I mean again it would be to encourage the State to develop and implement, but I
would like to hear comments from Staff to see...because now that we've eliminated 470
this is one is very different from E under 465, and 470 is goners, so.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department?
MS. AOKI: Thank you. I agree that it's a little bit different because it gets specific on who
we...who they should be consulting with. So if you wanted to leave it vague as it's stated
in 465 that it's just saying to encourage the program, just not telling them how to do it or
who they should talk to, whereas this one does. So it's still a little bit redundant, but it's
more specific. So I don't know if the Members actually want to get that specific or leave
it more broad so that the DOE can determine how it is that they're going to do this.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And could I also ask was this basically in the context of the
DOE or was this with the university as well? Because I mean they both have...I mean
can, can someone enlighten me?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. The, the second issue is that with this being a
County document and the term "development and implement" used as, as the starting
point for the policy it would infer that the County is going to develop and implement
these programs which may not be part of our responsibility.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I, I guess, you know, then what I'm saying is in the context you
just...not necessarily under the purview of DOE, not under the purview of the college,
maybe just generally. I, I...Mr. Chair, then I would move to amend to say, "Encourage
development and implementation of curriculum on native Hawaiian history" and then
continue on.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second for discussion purposes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Victorino
that we amend Item 473 to include the language "Encourage the development and
implementation".
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And implementation. Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So discussion, Members?
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Seeing none, all those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay, 473 is adopted as amended.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I got a question.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: All of this recommendations that's coming forward, any
conversation with the DOE as well as Maui Community College? Maui Community
College -- Maui Campus [sic].
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: That's a question? Is, is...this has happened...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. If there was conversation between -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --the Planning Department and the college as well as
DOE?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. During the GPAC review process we had the
Maui Community College present at several of the meetings. The Department also
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transmitted this draft to the State Department of Education for their review and comment,
and we've received useful comments from that, from that group.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So you got comments back?
MR. SUMMERS: From the State Department of Education, not the community college.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, then continuing we're looking up to
Item 482. Okay. Any further discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Four eight two. What is it? Yeah. Mr. Chair, I move to amend Item
No. 476, and this is language that has been suggested to substitute the following under
476, "Encourage the State to expand accredited two-year, four-year, and graduate-level
programs through the University of Hawaii - Maui College."
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Just a quick question. Member Johnson, are
you...which of those language are you looking at?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Director's.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Director's one?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I'm looking at the Director's. I'm just, you know, going with this as
a recommendation.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Molina to amend 476, the Director's language, and do we have it all already up? Could
you repeat that for Staff?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I can repeat it, sure. "Encourage the State to expand accredited
two-year, four-year, and graduate-level programs through the University of Hawaii Maui College.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Hold on, let me get to the discussion.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, what about the other one that's...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. Go ahead, discussion. Member Medeiros and
then followed by Baisa.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I, I'm not real clear on this. Are
we encouraging increasing it? Because it already has two, four, and post-graduate
degrees programs. Are we encouraging continuous expansion? What is the idea here?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and maybe Mr. Mayer can answer that because this was
suggested wording by him, but the way I understand it is you're going to expand the sites
as well as the number of offerings. You know, because sometimes you can only get
degrees in certain disciplines. So that's my understanding of it. If that's different, you
know, I'm sure you could ask him.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:
undergraduate?

I'm assuming that...Member Johnson, you took out

VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It says undergraduate graduate. So you took out undergraduate.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Her motion eliminates all of the, the rest of that.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: So...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Can we have Mr. Mayer -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --explain? Maybe that'll help.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
MR. MAYER: Thank you very much. Dick Mayer. It says...the, the wording up there now
would say, "Encourage the State to expand accredited two-year, four-year, and graduate."
By saying two-year and four-year you're including all the undergraduate programs. So
what...it makes it just a simpler sentence, because the wording previously was not clear,
and the, and the previous sentence also ended with the words "and other academic
institutions." Well, I don't think the County can really get other academic to do it. Can
get the State to perhaps to do it but can't get Stanford or other...it has no leverage there
and whatever. This is to...directed to get the State university system to be implementing
these programs and expanding them as appropriate over the years.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I, I guess my question then is this the...is the motion
that's been provided is, is that the way that you want it?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. That's, that's this.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So it eliminates all of the rest of that?
MR. MAYER: Substitute this for the...for what originally was in the Director's -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. MAYER: --thing.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, it's okay. I understand what he's doing. He's basically
simplifying this 'cause some of it is redundant. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. So -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --the rationale here is to expand on what already exists
because there's associate degrees, bachelors degrees, and masters degrees -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. All of those.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --at, at the University of Hawaii - Maui...Maui College
now. Okay. So this is just to expand those programs?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. I think by the years you're, you're including and you're
expanding to beyond that, right.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
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CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion? Okay. Seeing none, then all those
in favor of the amendment signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay. The amendment passes.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. Members, further discussion?
Mr. Chair, on 478, just...I move to in the Director's
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON:
recommendation to strike the word "higher" right after "support". "Support education
and" and then add in the word "training programs".
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And the rest will stay in there. But...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Do I hear a second?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second for discussion purposes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino to amend 478 deleting "higher" and inserting "training" as it's written on the
board. Okay. Discussion? Okay. Seeing no further discussion, then all those in favor
signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay. The amendment passes.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Balsa, Medeiros, Molina, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, further discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, the Office of Economic Development has comments on
485...86.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: We're up to 482 only, up to 482.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: The motion on the floor is to 482.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, it's just to 482.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Sorry about that. No, no further changes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, any further discussion on the, the main motion?
Okay. If not, then all those are in favor of the main motion as amended signify by saying
"aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"?
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kahos ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So we have adopted as amended everything from the
463 to 482. Okay. At this time then why don't we take a ten-minute recess and
reconvene at 3:10, and then we will continue. Okay. Meeting in recess. . . . (gavel).. .
RECESS:

3:00 p.m.

RECONVENE: 3:18 p.m.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . .(gavel). . . Okay. Members, the Chair would like to
reconvene our Planning Committee meeting. Members, we are now going to move into
the action items, and that's items beginning at 483 and ending at 488, and the Chair
would entertain a motion.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Second...oh, okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved...okay, moved by Member Johnson, seconded
by Member Baisa that we adopt the action items on Matrix Nos. 483 to 488. Members,
discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. And this is the one, Mr. Chair, where Ms. Tegarden has made
recommendations, and I'd like to hear from her if that's agreeable to the other Members.
It's 485 and 486.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. No objections, Members?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then, Ms. Tegarden, would you come...why don't you
come down here.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: It's good to have her here.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson, do you want to...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. Ms. Tegarden, you've made recommendations here. Now
485...you have your wording in front of you? Do you?
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes, I do. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. If you could just explain to us what your recommendations
are and, you know, how you would, I guess, influence to, you know, include this
language.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
MS. TEGARDEN: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Member. As we were looking at the, the
matrix, we've been working very closely with University of Hawaii - Maui College and a
lot of other of our stakeholders including Maui Economic Development Board and a lot
of members from our Maui County Energy Alliance. And we realized because UH Maui College is able to offer curriculum through their SLIM program, and because we
are actually already working with them on some of these programs, we thought it would
be prudent to put these back in the matrix as we move forward with a, you know, green
workforce. So I had suggest...we...our Department had suggested putting Nos. 485 and
486 back into the matrix.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Okay. And, and I guess I would like to hear from the
Department because they recommended or the Director recommended deletion of these
two. Do they have any problem with us reinserting this?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. We support the proposed change.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. All right. Then, Mr. Chair, I just have one question before I
make the motion, too, because this is also a recommendation that I had received from
Mr. Mayer. I guess the GPAC recommendation on No. 486 basically says work with the
appropriate institution, and then his suggestion was conduct a training program on current
or emerging building code and land use regulations. Is that something that we could
actually do at the County level where we can conduct a training program as to how to
access our own governmental...I guess it's like a how-to of County government?
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
MS. TEGARDEN: Thank you. Yes, we could do that. We're, we're also--as I stated--working
very closely with the, with the college, and actually are working to get a grant right now
from the Department of Labor. And part of that Department of Labor grant looks
specifically at, you know, building codes, you know, anything that...any sort of training
that can help our residents and our businesses know how to work with the new building
codes or work with all these new renewable energy guidelines. The, the college is
working, is working on that, and we're, you know, we're part of that taskforce. So
I...yes. Long way to answer your question, yes.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and, Mr. Chair, because, you know, I'm looking at the
language here, it's "Work with appropriate institutions and trade unions to develop and
implement a certification program on current or emerging building code and land use
regulations." I guess I would also...and I, and I just want to see how the...how
Ms. Tegarden feels about this, and if we say, and possibly consider implementation of a
training program, a County training program on current or emerging building code and
land use regulation?
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MS. TEGARDEN: I, I think that's very doable.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: 'Cause I, I...and the reason I say this, Mr. Chair, is because I think
that if we're the ones that are actually doing these codes and putting them all in place,
maybe what we need to do is to try to educate people how they access this system. So
first motion I'm going to make though is to reinstate No. 485 with the language as
proposed by the Office of Economic Development.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Baisa to reinsert Item 485 with Office of Economic Development language. Staff, you
got that?
MS. HAMMAN: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. Discussion? Okay. If there's no
discussion...Member Medeiros, -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Discussion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --go ahead.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you. Yeah. I'm just wondering on the Director's
recommendation why it's deleted, you know, and State responsibility? Did they think
this, this was something that shouldn't be part of the process, Department?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Department.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. A couple things. The first was if, if you'll notice
in this section there are very few actions, there's a lot of policy that's encouraging the
State, but there are a few actions saying do x, y, and z, because it's part of the State
jurisdiction. And so the thought was twofold, one in terms of saving costs, reducing the,
the financial impact of the plan. These would be areas where we could eliminate. And
then secondly trying to get to who's actually going to do this. It would be more of a State
responsibility. So that was the rationale. I would note that during the GPAC process
there was a lot of public support for these actions, and so that should also be considered.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Department. Mahalo, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion? Okay. Seeing none, then all those
in favor of the amendment signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay. Item 485 is reinserted, as amended
and approved.

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, and Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Nishiki and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson?
.

VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. And my second recommendation will be to reinstate the
language under 486 but also adding following "land use regulations", adding the
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following language and consider conducting a County training program on current or
emerging building code and land use regulations."
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Baisa. Chair was just going to suggest since you already have that language there if you
want...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Don't repeat it again.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. County training program on same, and then just end it, you
know.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Staff, did you get that? Do you want that repeated?
MS. HAMMAN: Yes. I didn't get it.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And it, and it would just..."on current or emerging building
code and land use regulations and consider conducting a County training program on
same." Ms. Aoki has some wordsmithing.
MS. AOKI: I have a question.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes.
MS. AOKI: So you're, you're looking at the GPAC language and not OED's language? That's
just my first question.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I'm looking at the language that was given by Ms. Tegarden on
her -MS. AOKI: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --yeah, on, on hers, and then I'm adding my own little sentence.
MS. AOKI: Onto the OED recommendation?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Onto the OED, right.
MS. AOKI: Okay. All right. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, discussion on the amendment? Okay.
Seeing none, then all those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay. The amendment to 486 is adopted.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Balsa, Medeiros, and Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Nishiki and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. Further discussion on this, the section of action
items then?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Mr. Chair. No. 483 "Prepare a labor force
capacity study to project the future supply and demand for knowledge-based workers to
serve Maui's technology-related needs." Mr. Chair, I support this, but my only concern
is one word. I'd like to move to amend to remove the word "prepare" and substitute the
word "consider". And my rationale for this is if we, we put the word "prepare" the cost
will be on...all on us, and personally I'd like to see it cost-shared maybe with the State or
a private entity or possibly we could get a grant for this. So I, I believe in putting the
word "consider" it kind of makes it more open-ended in terms of the cost of this study for
future consideration. So that would be my amendment to delete "prepare" and, and
substitute the word "consider".
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Department...I mean Office of Economic
Development, go ahead.
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MS. TEGARDEN: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Council Member. It's our understanding that
the State is actually currently working on a labor market report such as is called out in
the, in the plan. So certainly it's something that we can utilize as we move forward with
one of ours. But I just wanted to share that the State is currently working on one, and I
think the price tag that they're looking at spending on this report is about $200,000, as I
understand.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MS. TEGARDEN: So it should be very, very detailed.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. So should we then maybe consider removing this then
because the State already has... is working on a study or...
MS. TEGARDEN: Or perhaps we can utilize the State study to make it more Maui County
specific.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, okay. Yeah. My, my only concern is the word "prepare"
`cause it seems like it's asking us to prepare it, but now that you mentioned the State is
doing it. So my question would be now to either you, Ms. Tegarden or the Department,
should we proceed with, with considering this amendment or what? Because...delete?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department, go ahead.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. The idea here is that we could build upon the
State study and then make it more Maui-specific. That, that would be the goal is to just
tailor it and refine it a bit once we got it.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: But there would still be a cost, right, if we build on the State,
right?
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Well, I don't know, for me, Chair, I'd still be more
comfortable with...I'll throw out the amendment to consider. I mean, again, if we're
going to build on it it's still a consideration, yeah. And then of course we don't know
what the cost would be if we do enhance what's provided for us by the State. So -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I'll just leave it out there if, if there's a second.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Do I hear a second on the motion?
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Second.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Molina and seconded by Member
Baisa to amend 483 to delete the word "prepare" and insert the word "consider". Okay.
Discussion? Okay. Seeing none, then all those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay, 483 will be adopted as amended.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, and Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Nishiki and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, further discussion on the action items? Go
ahead, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. On Item 484, I wanted to ask the
Planning Department what, what does it mean when it says "map shortages"?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Department.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. It was kind of twofold. The first was to look at
our out-year [sic] demographics and determine where we might have labor shortages in
the healthcare sector, and then take it a step further and map specific locations of the
island where it'd be most acute.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. I see where you're coming from now. Yeah.
Yeah. I'm, I'm, you know, would be a strong supporter of this, and there are agencies
already existing that have database on their healthcare workers. So I guess developing
something that would be a database for the County would be...certainly would be useful.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair?
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You know, I'm looking at that and I agree with Member
Medeiros. I'm very concerned about that. I'm wondering is that something that we
could be working through the Aging with Aloha Coalition to work on? You know, this
whole issue of who's going to take care of everybody and the fact that everybody's aging
and whatever. I know it's one of the goals and objectives of that coalition. I wonder if
we could somehow in this, this item action talk about partnering with them or working
with them, supporting them, encouraging them. 'Cause I know they're doing this, we
heard about it during the testimony on the budget.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Department.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. That might be a good approach to reduce the
fiscal impact to the County would be to say, "work with the State and non-profit sector".
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's not a State agency, it's the Aging with Aloha Coalition
which we fund with County money.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I have some comments, but, Department, do you have...
MS. AOKI: I guess my comment, Councilmember Baisa, is just simply that you wouldn't want
to exclude the State. So why not put them in there as partnering with them if we were
going to do this, just because they're the ones that may have a lot of the information or
may have studies of their own that we could use.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I, I have no objection -MS. AOKI: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --to, you know, as many partners as possible, but it appears to me

that this is one of the things that we were told that the Aging with Aloha Coalition was
working on. In fact, that's how we got some of the programs at MC...not...no more
MCC, University of Hawaii - Maui Campus [sic] to get some of these things taken care
of. So, you know, if it's everybody, somebody, and nobody it never gets done. So who,
whose are we going to look to, to kind of get this done is the question.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then let me add my comments to that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Sure.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: I think by, by being specific by naming an entity you would be
putting in place in a 20-year document -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Of course.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --a kind of direction. And what I would say is that when
you're looking at where the County may be involved and where it be collaborating with
the State that's a very...a general...who represents the work on, on behalf of the County
perhaps could be something that could be brought forth by, by contracts in the future but
not where an entity is named as the specific entity.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair, 1 have no objection to not naming somebody specific, but
I think this is a very important action that needs to be in here, and I think it needs to be
along the line of partnering with, you know, the players, whether it's the State or other
entities or groups or the -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --you know, the aging collations throughout the State, whoever.
The Office on Aging, the Executive Office on Aging, whoever it is, we need to partner
with them. But this is really important information.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Now, Members, you know that the recommendation is
to delete this, yeah?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I know. I'm going, I'm going to make it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So wait, let me call on Mr. Mayer.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Sure.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Any objections?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No objection.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. MAYER: Thank you very much. Dick Mayer. I just want to alert the Council Members,
there are two areas where healthcare comes up. Once in this section here and also when
you get to infrastructure we again talk about healthcare. In this chapter, we talk about
healthcare largely as an economic development activity as opposed to what Ms. Baisa is,
is talking about now taking care of our elderly which is, which is covered, I think, quite
fully in the other chapter where we talk about infrastructure and healthcare infrastructure
where we're training people and doing people to take care of the elderly and all that. So
this is where we're talking about possibly setting up, you know, Maui as a place where
people from the Big Island may come here for healthcare or people from outside may
come, and we want to make sure we have all the ability to take, to operate it as, as an
industry really, healthcare industry. And that's the distinction we would try to make.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right. So, Mr. Mayer, are you suggesting that we leave this
deleted or can you think of other wording that might accomplish what you want?
MR. MAYER: I think you should leave it here. Leave it here and but as far as, you know,
specifically getting into the issue you were talking about the Aloha...Aging with Aloha,
that, that's actually taken care of in the other chapter where we're talking about the
elderly population.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Maybe we're trying to go same place, but I...my, my, my
concern is I don't want to delete this because I think it's an important part of health
planning.
MR. MAYER: And that's why it should be left.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And then it's also important if we want to look at this as a
possible economic development thing for Maui County where we can develop, you know,
special kinds of programs to take care of aging people. So I'd like to reword that
somehow, but I want it left.
MR. MAYER: Yeah, no, 1 would urge you to leave it. And let me give you one other area
where it may stimulate your thinking on it. We have a large number of people who move
to Maui, elderly people who are elderly in the sense that they're retirees. I shouldn't use
the word always elderly, 65 and older who retire here, but many of them leave Maui at
the age of 75 because they don't have the healthcare here. We could have a very vibrant
industry serving the medical needs of that older, older community now here on Maui if
we had the, the workforce that this item is talking about. That's why I urge you to leave
it.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So, Chair, I don't have any problem I think with what it says
right now -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --which is to develop a Maui County database of healthcare
workers, map shortages, you know, just, just the way it is. Now developing is another
issue that we've talked about, and what does that imply on behalf of the County? Does
that mean we have to fund the study in order to do this? That's the issue.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Baisa, the Chair would entertain a motion if you
would like.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I don't know how to take out the "develop". Maybe somebody
has a word.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Member Johnson?
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Chair, and, you know, it's not quite fleshed out, but I'll do
my best. I make a motion to reinsert No. 484 as follows, "Partner with the State and
other entities toward development of a Maui County database of healthcare resources
such as workforce area shortage...area shortages; future needs up to and including a plan
to address the present and future needs."
CHAIR KAM' OHALAHALA: Okay. Staff, you got that? Got it?
MS. HAMMAN: Yeah. I got the first.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Can you read from the.. .
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Yeah. I'll, I'll read it again. "Partner with the State and
other entities toward development of a Maui County database of healthcare resources
such as workforce area shortages; future needs up to and including a plan to address these
needs."
MS. HAMMAN: Sorry. After workforce?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Workforce.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: After workforce.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: "Such as...such as workforce area shortages", it would be
"workforce,".
MS. HAMMAN: Yeah. . . . (Inaudible).. .
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. "Area shortages." Let's put "present and future needs up to
and including a plan to address any shortfall...any shortfalls and needs" or something
along those lines.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It's changed again.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. I know.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MS. HAMMAN: To address...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: "To address up to and including the plan to address"...let's put
"such needs", 'cause then that includes both the present and future.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Are we set then for now? Do I hear a second on the
motion?
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, second by Member Baisa
to amend Item 484 as it reads on the board.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON:

like a comment from Staff

CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
MS. AOKI: Thank you. I...just a small comment is that -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Sure.
MS. AOKI: --this is the Maui Island Plan. So you have on there "development of a Maui
County database". I don't know if that's a big deal to you folks or not. I just wanted to
point that out. I mean you can leave it, but just a note.. .
V10E-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and I know it's the Maui Island Plan, but basically I
think one of the things that's important...at least why I look at it is I don't care what's
available on other islands, I just care what's available here. And if we are going to attract
people through economic development, and if we're going to partner and try to stabilize
workforce and try to get jobs and everything else, then we're going to really need to
know what do we have available here as a resource. And that, that would be my
justification for including that. If Ms. Tegarden has something to say? No? Okay.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you.
-

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, further discussion? Okay. Seeing
none, then all those in favor of the amendment signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay. The amendment is adopted.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, and Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Nishiki and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, further discussion on this action item? Okay.
Then seeing none, then all those in favor of the action items as amended signify by
saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay. The action items are adopted as
amended.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, and Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Nishiki and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Chair would like to continue on 489 with the
Objective 3 and the policies attached--let's see--to 495, so 489 to 495. Willing to
entertain a motion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, second by Member Baisa
to adopt Objective 3 and items 489 and the policies attached at 495. Discussion,
Members? Go ahead, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, is this...I think...is this one also, Deidre, where you
have...okay. If, if Deidre could just address that one area where she's made a suggestion,
it would be No. 493, and it would be "Expand and fund internships, mentoring, etc."
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Office of Economic Development.
MS. TEGARDEN: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Council Member. We realize that both
health and the green workforce are, are emerging opportunities for our residents. So we
just wanted to ensure that as we're talking about internships and mentoring and, and job
shadowing we included both health and green workforce careers. Therefore. we changed
it to read, "Expand and fund internships, mentoring, job shadowing, etc. to foster interest
in health and green workforce careers."
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. And does the Department have any comment about that?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. We support the recommendation.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. That's...then I move to amend the language as noted in the
memorandum handed out by Ms. Tegarden.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Baisa to adopt the language for Item 493...493--yes--493 as provided for by Office of
Economic Development. Discussion, Members? Go ahead, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. If I could get specific, so 493 you're asking the County
to fund internships? Is that what we're asking to consider? If I could ask Ms. Tegarden,
more specific.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead.
MS. TEGARDEN: Thank you. Whether or not it's the, the County funding internships, I know
that the, the County does hire interns on occasion that are paid. We also can work with a
non-profit organization that would be able to help fund. And it... it's not necessarily only
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funded internships, we would also like, you know, unpaid internships. I don't know if
that needs to be spelled out.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Do you currently...are we currently...do we have internships
as far as through OED?
MS. TEGARDEN: Right at this moment, we, we have some students from U.H. - Maui College
that are working unpaid with one of...with the organization that is doing the energy
audits on the 12 County facilities for which we got the recovery money for. We have had
interns that we've paid for in the past, and we've also had interns that, that aren't paid.
I'm not sure of all of the, the way the, the County system is setup, but we've also had
grants in the past to non-profits that have gone to help fund, you know, stipends and
things like that for interns. So it's, it's not out of the question, we've done it before, but
right now we don't have any paid.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I see. Okay. All right. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Johnson.
V10E-CHAIR JOHNSON: I just have a question, too. Like I, I know 'cause we're very
cognizant of the amount of money committed to this and who's going to pay. The way it
reads now it's kind of like, oh yeah, we're going to pay without question. But would you
consider that if we would put that language in where it would be "expand and seek
funding for internships"? Would that be something...'cause I know that oftentimes
through the Federal funding there's money available. Yeah, we can seek it, it still means
it doesn't preclude us if we can fund, but it doesn't necessarily mean we have to. Would,
would that be something that your Department could support?
MS. TEGARDEN: I think that's an excellent idea.
VICE CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Then, Mr. Chair, what
-

guess I would further amend in

a friendly way the wording to say, "Expand and seek funding for internships" and then
everything including the green workforce careers.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. That's a friendly amendment?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Discussion? Further discussion, Members? Okay.
Seeing none, then all those in favor of the amendment signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
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CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay. The amendment for 493 is adopted.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, and Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Nishiki and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: 1 had a recommendation from Mr. Mayer and he says keep the
GPAC recommendation and move the last part to the agricultural element. And it would
read as follows, "Support the education initiatives of the Agricultural Development Plan
and develop a database of actual agricultural production on agriculturally zoned land."
So I move that forward as a recommendation for No. 492.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Which recommendation are you...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. It's, it's GPAC's, and I'm going to leave the language that
says, "Support the education initiatives of the Ag Development Plan", and then I would
be adding the following language, "and develop a database of actual agricultural
production on agriculturally zoned land."
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So the Director's recommendation just before we move
on with the motion.. .
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I guess it's really...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It...you...it's, it's...isn't that what it says there?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: It's the same as MPC.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So I'm just wondering. You're, you're saying the same thing
that's already there.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. It is. So strike what I just said and go with the Maui Planning
Commission recommendation.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. That's in there right now, so.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, it is?
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Yeah, it is.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: . (Inaudible).. .
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh. Well, I guess the...I guess this is one thickness. That's okay.
MR. MAYER: . . . (Inaudible — speaking from the gallery).. .
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh. Oh, move it to the last part of the agricultural element?
MR. MAYER: . . . (Speaking from the gallery). . . Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, so he's saying to move it altogether.
MR. MAYER: . . . (Inaudible — speaking from the gallery).. .
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. And...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson, start again. Because...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Okay. I understand what he's saying. It's...it would just be
and move the last part to the agricultural element. So...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I don't know what you mean by and move the last part.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Could we ask Mr. Mayer what he means, please?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No objections, Members?
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No objections.
MR. MAYER: Thank you. I'm Dick Mayer.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Getting me confused.
MR. MAYER: Just the...that last...in the Director's recommendation there, has really two
separate things. "Support the educational initiatives of the Ag Development Plan", and I
would say put a period there. And then the other part of it which says, "Develop a
database of actual agriculture production on agriculturally zoned land" should probably
be moved to the agricultural section in the, in the -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, okay.
MR. MAYER: --in the land...in the Land Use Chapter 'cause that's really a land use issue.
That's what, that's what I'm just saying, -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. MAYER: --not to delete it but just put it in the right place.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department, do you have any comments?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. We would concur with the recommendation.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson, go ahead with the motion then.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Yeah. Okay. Now I got it. Thank you, Dick. Okay. It's...I
would just would support the...I move forward to "Support the education initiatives of
the Agricultural Development Plan."
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And that would be on No. 480...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Four nine two.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Four nine two.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Do I hear a second?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson and second by Member
Baisa to amend the Director's policy in 492 and which deletes everything after the second
sentence "Development Plan." Correct? Okay. Discussion? Okay. Seeing none, then
all those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay. The amendment is adopted.

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho' ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Balsa, Medeiros, and Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Nishiki and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And then, Mr. Chair, because we're not in the Land Use section,
how do we... you know, I, I guess at some point in the future -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --how will we address that part? We'll make a note?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We'll track that on -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --Staff will be tracking that. Okay.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Great. And then that's what the intent would be is to take the
second part of that and just move that to land use.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. Further discussion on this section?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Nope.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, seeing none, then all those in favor of the
motion to adopt Items No. 489 to 495 signify by saying "aye", -COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --as amended. And opposed, "no"? Okay. That section is
adopted.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, and Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Nishiki and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We are now in the last section of action items with Nos. 496 to
498. Okay. Chair would entertain a motion.

VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson and seconded by Member
Baisa to adopt the action items 496 to 498. Discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Is this mostly being deleted?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: This is all deleted. I, I just want to understand why. It's just
redundant?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Very, very specific for an island plan document,
some of these actions seemed more relevant to...of say a functional plan on the
healthcare sector rather than this document. So the recommendation was to delete.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. I just wanted to understand that. That's it. So we don't need
to...I guess do we need to formally...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We need to just adopt it.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Adopt it. 'Cause it's only one now which is the Maui Planning
Commission recommendation which is to delete this whole section.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Any discussion then on the motion? Okay. Hearing
none, then all those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay. These action items are adopted as
recommended which says to be deleted, yeah.

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, and Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Nishiki and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, what that brings us to right now is that we're
at the end of the matrix in this section, and what remains in this Chapter 4 under
Economic Development is the map.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: The map.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: The attached map. So if you would open that map, and it's
numbered Map 4-1.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So we do have a recommendation that was presented in public
testimony and that was by Ms. English. So first of all, the Chair would entertain a motion
to adopt the attached map.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So move.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson and seconded by Member
Baisa to adopt Map 4-1. And now we're open for discussion on this map.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. It was attached to the matrix? Was the map attached
to the matrix?
CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: It's in your binder.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's in your binder.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: It's in the binder.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, in the binder.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It's after the...yeah...the entire chapter, it's at the very end of
the economic development. Okay. Members, we have had testimony that was provided
previous to today, and just a reminder today by a recommendation that's coming from
Pam English who's the Development Manager. And the...what she's asking is for this
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Committee to include the West Maui Project District 2, Kapalua Mauka into the area on
Map 4-1. And she provided us with her written testimony and an attached map that
shows you the section which she is describing. So if you look at our current map in front
of us, if you look at the very top of that northwest portion of Maui island where it says
Kahana, and you will see the area that's all in red, yeah. And then there's a smaller insert
there that...with Kahana at the top. What, what she is asking is that the red area here
above the word Kahana be realigned to include the, the Project District 2, Kapalua
Mauka, into the resort area. So, so that is a suggestion in terms of testimony, and let me
ask Staff about this. Okay. Staff, your, your comments on this?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. The Economic Policy Map in Chapter 4 identifies
areas...resort destination areas, what are termed on the legend as resort areas. This map
is referenced in three elements. It's referenced in the population element, it's also
referenced in the land use element, as well as here in the economic development element
on Page 4-10 of the text. The overall original intent of the resort areas was to identify
areas that would be appropriate for larger-scale, resort-type development in concert with
the existing development patterns in those areas. There was a lot of discussion related to
this policy when we discussed the population element, and so there was some refinement
of the policies in the population element as they relate to this map.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And the Department's recommendation then is?
MR. SUMMERS: Well, the two critical issues to assess are one, would Kapalua Mauka be
appropriate for these large-scale resort development activities? That would be one
question. Because these areas delineate...are intended to delineate places where that type
of development is appropriate. The second would relate to transient vacation rentals, and
the future policies as they relate to transient vacation rentals may be more supportive
within these resort areas. So I think if the current intent continues that we're using these
resort areas to provide guidance to the community and investors that within these areas
there may be more support for large-scale resort development as well as transient
vacation rentals. And if the Members of the Committee are comfortable with those types
of activities occurring at Kapalua Mauka, then one would want to expand the boundary to
include that area. If the Members are uncomfortable with, with that then you, you would
want to keep the delineation here at Kapalua as the Department is recommending.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department...and go ahead, Corporation Counsel.
MR. HOPPER: Just to add to that I think very important is how this term large-scale resort
development is used in the plan. First of all, the only reference to this map specifically is
in, in...not, not even in a policy, it's in the economic development section, sort of the
text. The other sections do reference things like define the destination resort areas, limit
them to four areas, and also limit large-scale resort development to areas within those
boundaries. Large-scale resort development is specifically defined as complexes that
include multiple accommodation facilities, activity businesses, retail complexes, and
other amenities. So you need to have all four of those to qualify as a destination resort

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

June 28, 2010

area. So this map here, even if it is taken that these areas delineated are the only ones
that would allow this large-scale resort development, doesn't necessarily limit other hotel
uses that are not considered large-scale resort development. Transient vacation rentals,
for example, can be allowed outside of these areas provided they're not large-scale resort
development. In addition to that, this is not a map that is listed as one of the areas that is
required to apply to ministerial permits, meaning this map would apply to someone
getting zoning and someone getting an SMA permit. However, without those two issues
if a project had its zoning and its...and basically its land use for a, a Hotel use that did not
require any sort of community plan review in an SMA or through a zoning it could
proceed with the, the resort development. So I think those are some important points that
need to be made. perhaps recommend if the intention is to have this large-scale
resort development limited to these areas in this map that perhaps a more specific
reference could be made to this map in those other, in those other policies. Because
there's no policy that actually specifically references this map. It's only the... some of
the, the introductory sections in the Economic Development section. So, you know,
those are, those are my comments to just keep in mind that the large-scale resort
development currently has a very specific definition, and that it, it has to include multiple
accommodation facilities, activity businesses, retail complexes, and other amenities. And
that's, that's a pretty specific definition.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson followed by Member Baisa.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. My concern number one is, you know, I guess in community
plan designation there were errors or things that were adopted, you know, with little
mapping jogs. And we made...I guess it wasn't me, but I think it was the Doug White
property, for example, that got caught in this little error. There is no way that I'm going
to approve a map today without having this thing blown up and having the boundaries
and everything clearly delineated 'cause there are people right now that do not agree with
the area in Kaanapali, what the boundaries are. And particularly people that live right
near me are very upset because I still think that a lot of this property comes up into what
is zoned as a residential area that is not a resort area. And it, you know, if this is
automatically part of where we're going to go for economic development I want
everybody in the community to know you guys are now going to be, you know, in this
little red area. I, I, you know, I hate like heck to do this, you know, at this juncture 'cause
I know we've come this far. But this is really an important thing, and I, I guess even I
didn't understand the complete significance. I thought it was just part of, oh well, here's
an area where economic development is going to occur. But with what Corporation
Counsel said and particularly the TVR issue and the disputes and a lot of the, I guess, the
back-and-forth about Kapalua Mauka whether that should or should not, you know,
TVRs, no TVRs, the feeling of the community. I, I don't know, Mr. Chair, I'd just like to
see it myself be way bigger than it is and delineate particular roadways and boundaries.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Baisa?
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COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Thank you, Chair. 1 essentially have the same comments as
Member Johnson, and I would certainly, of course just for today...I mean I don't think
we can make a decision on this today, but I'd certainly like to hear from Ms. English a
little bit more about what her concerns are. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other comments on, on this?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. And if the Department is going to
enlarge this as Member Johnson would like to see, and I think most of us, I...and it, it
may not be a big thing but it is for me that on this map some of the Hawaiian diacritical
marks are put and some are not. So either we be consistent, don't put 'em or put 'em
correctly for all the words. Okay? Who...Department, who, who did this map?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Our, our GIS staff worked on it, and we will work
on those diacritical marks for you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So, yeah, if you're going to use 'ern, use 'em all -MR. SUMMERS: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --and use 'em appropriately. If you're not gonna use, put it
on all the Hawaiian words, then don't put it at all.
MR. SUMMERS: I, I would say that we do have blowups of these maps. They're not in a
handout form, we'd have to project 'ern. This, this is very important policy, so I would
strongly encourage the Members to take their time to make sure they understand it.
V10E-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. SUMMERS: It's essentially intended to reflect comments throughout the GPAC review
process where there was a real concern in the community about having large mega resorts
developed in areas like Paia. And there was...so there was a lot of concern. The
Department has...this has been de facto County policy to some extent for many years. If
you go back several iterations of our General Plan they speak about resort destination
areas. So this is intended to institutionalize some of that. I would note that this is not
self-executing in the sense that for areas within those boundaries it doesn't automatically
confer an entitlement to build a large-scale mega resort. It essentially provides direction
to future community plan updates and other planning exercises where if you're going to
do that type of activity it should be within an area like this, and you would still need to
get your community plan to comport with that use. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. Members, then at this time then the Chair is just
going to defer this, this item -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --until we get the -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --proper information and then we can deliberate.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So we will note that also. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No objections.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No objections at all.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then aside from those few things we are completed
with this chapter on Economic Development. Okay. And for today's purposes the
Housing Department, both the Director and the Deputy Director are both off-island today,
so are not present to attend this. So the Chair was going to recommend that we move
beyond the Housing and then jump into the Infrastructure until the Director and...is
available for, for that section. So, -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --so which means that we would begin with the Infrastructure
and the Public Facilities element, and that would be Chapter 6 in your binder. And we do
have the Environmental Management Director here and her support staff. So the Chair
would like to go up until 4:30. Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Sure.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And so what I'd like to do is if we can begin on this Chapter 6
in your binder, and the first order of business would be now to adopt the text for the
Infrastructure Management Facilities. That begins on 6-1 and then ends at 6-5. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair? So and we've only found maps, I guess, in this area.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. I only have maps. It's, it's...
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: It must be in one of our other binders, I guess.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. The...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No. This was -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: It was given out separately.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --sent to you -COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: It was reserved.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --your offices -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Yeah. It was a while ago.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --May 18 th
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It was transmitted to your offices from the Department of
Planning. And so you should have had an opportunity to include them in your, your
binders.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Can we take a five-minute recess and try and get 'em?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Let's do a five-minute, and come back in five
minutes -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Yeah. Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --which leaves us only 15 minutes. Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I know.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So recess until 4:15. ... (gavel).. .
RECESS:

4:10 p.m.

RECONVENE: 4:16 p.m.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . . (gavel). . . Okay. The Chair would like to reconvene our
Planning Committee meeting. Members, if we're all together now --
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --you should have a section on the Infrastructure and Public
Facilities element. And what the Chair would like to do is that to begin by the...adopting
the narrative section beginning on Page 6-1 and ending on Page 6-5. Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So move, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Medeiros to adopt the narrative section of Infrastructure and Public Facilities element
Chapter 6 on Pages 6-1 to Page 6-5. Discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.

Note: Short pause.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Hearing none, then all those in favor of that narrative
section signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay. The narrative section is adopted.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, and Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Nishiki and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair wants to acknowledge that we have...as we continue
with the matrix now, okay, you need to turn to the section that is titled Solid Waste in
your matrix.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: What page?
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Do you have a page?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It starts on Page 1.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, oh, okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It would be directly after the Housing, but -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: After Housing.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --the way that matrix is numbered -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --it goes by each section. So -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Solid Waste. Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --Housing ends on Page 14, and then the Infrastructure begins
on Page 1 following that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Got it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. And so what I would like to also acknowledge is
that we have with us the Environmental Management Department and we have Director
Cheryl Okuma. We have Mr. David Taylor, who--is Mr. Taylor still...he is here?--okay,
Mr. David Taylor, Chief, Wastewater Reclamation Division, and Mr. Tracy Takamine,
who's the Chief of Solid Waste, and they're available should you have any, any questions
as well. Okay. So if we can begin...are we all on the same page of the matrix -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yup.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --beginning on Solid Waste? The Chair's recommendation is
to adopt the goal, and Objective 1, and the attached policies, and this would go from Item
No. 575 to 582.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, second by Member
Medeiros to adopt the matrix Items 574 to 582 on the Solid Waste. Okay. Discussion,
Members? Okay. Go ahead, Member Medeiros. I mean Member Johnson.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. No, it's my...I just had a question, and that's about the very
first thing. It says, "Maui will have implemented the Integrated Solid Waste
Management Plan." Did we or did we not adopt one yet? Is it in process or?
MS. AOKI: You've adopted it.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MS. AOKI: And it's an ongoing document that will be implemented as time -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MS. AOKI: --goes further.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Yeah. All right. I just, you know, I, you know, but the way
that it's worded it says, "will have implemented". just not quite sure about, you
know, how...what does that mean, will have implemented?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department, you want to comment on that?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. The idea was we've...we have this nice, new
Integrated Solid Waste Management Plan and the goal is sort of an intended desirable
future. So that future would be the implementation of that plan.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. SUMMERS: So it's written as a goal statement.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. So, you know, so we've already adopted it and it's out there,
and there's nothing more. It's very delineated very clearly who's got to do what, and the
Council and the Mayor should move towards funding the requirements that are in that
plan?
MR. SUMMERS: Yes. It's a very well-crafted, excellent document.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. All right. That's question number one. And then on number,
I guess, 576 which is the...I don't know, you're recommending to delete it.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Department, you want to comment on that?
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct. We have in Chapter 9 an entire chapter that speaks to the
up...the regular update of these functional plans, so it's...it would be redundant.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. But if this is, if this is something that's included within, you
know, I guess, that goes along in support of that, why wouldn't you leave in the GPAC
recommendation which just says, "Regularly update and publicize the ISWMP every five
years." You know, 'cause we have a lot of things that are already redundant, but just,
you know, to restate it so that, you know, it supports what's up there at the top. Does that
make any sense?
MR. SUMMERS: Well, well, again the...Chapter 9 lays out a framework for, for all the
different County agencies to, to prepare and regularly update these types of documents.
So we felt it was redundant with that chapter, and, you know, one of the areas that we're
trying to deal with is we've had a lot of people say there...there's so many policies and
it's a little complex. It's hard to wrap around...our arms around, so wherever we do have
a redundancy where we can eliminate a policy or an action for fiscal reasons or to reduce
the complexity we've tried to do that. And in this case we felt that was appropriate.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. But be...well, I don't know, Mr. Chair. I just think that
because, you know, Capital Improvement Projects, I understand the implementation
portion of it. But I think what you've got to have here is you've got goals and objectives
that are just generally in support of whatever the main goal is, and so if you got a policy
that supports that, then when you're going to fund certain things it may or not make it...it
may or may not make it into CIP. 1, I just, you know, I don't know, I...even though it
may be redundant I still would like to have it in. So, Mr. Chair, I move to keep the
language that GPAC had in on this particular thing that says, "Regularly update and
publicize ISWMP every five years."
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Is there a second?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Baisa to include the GPAC language on Item 576. Discussion, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I could go along with that. Make sense.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. Hearing none, then all those in favor of the
amendment signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay. The language will be included in this
item from GPAC.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, and Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Nishiki and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: On 577, I'd also like to...I know they also delete that one, but I like
the GPAC's wording. The...so I move to include or, or reinstate the GPAC
recommendation which says, "Strengthen inter-agency coordination including Planning
and Environmental Management departments."
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Is there a second?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, second by Member
Molina to include or adopt the GPAC language in Item 577. Discussion, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I got a question.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. For Planning, you know, other then what
you told us in regards to the deletion from the CIP chapter, is there anything else that,
that caused the deletion of this thing?
MS. AOKI: Thank you, Member Pontanilla. What I would, would just like to, I guess, remind
the Members, this, this, this policy is very general, and there was language in the
Countywide Policy Plan that talked about the agencies coordinating with each other,
et cetera. So I think that's probably one of the reasons why it was deleted. And then in
the Implementation chapter, Chapter 9 which is what we reference here, there's, there's
language in Chapter 9 that goes back and forth between the agencies and working
together, and even in your Implementation Appendix A, where the agencies are listed you
will often find more than one agency that will be responsible for a certain action. I can't
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speak specifically to this for Solid Waste, but there are a lot of them that, that cross over
between Planning and some other agency.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, further discussion? Member Baisa?
COUNC1LMEMBER BALSA: Chair, I, I heard what Member Johnson is suggesting, and I can
see what the GPAC was trying to do, but I'm kind of curious about...you know, the, the
overall thing of course you would hope that we could strengthen inter-agency
coordination 'cause sometimes we do make comment like do these people talk to each
other? Why would the GPAC be specifically mentioning Planning and Environmental
Management? Any comments?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank...
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Department, go ahead.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr., Mr. Chairman. This...we had similar policies in most of our
infrastructure sub-elements, where we were one, trying to make sure that these functional
plans were updated on a regular basis, and two, ensure that we have good coordination
between our agencies or between County and the State. So it was systemic throughout
this entire chapter, and, and again we have similar language in Chapter 9 that, that
conveys that and asks for that. In fact, we have a...an action under the Coordinated
Infrastructure Planning Strategy that says--and it's in your Appendix C--"Develop and
implement the Coordinated Infrastructure Planning Strategy including the preparation
and regular update of agency functional plans." So that's why these are deleted. We felt
they were redundant with this chapter that focuses on implementation.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair, if you don't mind I'd like to hear from Mr. Mayer why
they called out Planning and Environmental Management.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No objection.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Any objections, Members?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No objections.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Mr. Mayer?
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MR. MAYER: I'm going to say that on this one here, the Chapter 9 is something that was not
reviewed by the GPAC per se. And so it was put...we had, we had drafts of it in earlier
stages and then I think the Department has, has updated it as it's gone along. So we have
not really looked at that Chapter 9 to see exactly how it would be tied together. So I
think it's, it's not something that we can give a strong recommendation, this is all gonna
get done there. I read...went ahead and read some of it on my own and I had some
questions about who was going to coordinate what and what level it was going to be. Is,
is, is there really going to be a...under the Mayor, because these are all the departments
now. Is the cabinet of the Mayor ever getting together to discuss these things? I've heard
over and over again the same problem that you've heard that these departments are all
isolated capsules that don't communicate. And I'm not sure that...and, and I...maybe,
maybe you should just essentially skip over some of these things right now at this point
till you'll see what Chapter 9 says. Is it...or, or else reserve when you get to Chapter 9
and make sure it's strong enough enforcing all of our departments to really coordinate
and work together.
Let me give you one, one area why the Planning was put into this particularly is that very
often they're the ones who make recommendations to the Planning Commission and to
the Council on big projects that come up which have impact fees. Well, the impact fees
are really parks and, and highways and, and schools and, and sewer plants and whatever
it might be, and there's a real need to coordinate these things through the Planning,
because they're the ones actually in the end very often who are making the
recommendations to the Planning Commission and to the Council. And I think it's
that...that's why that's in here at this point.
How it will work in the Chapter 9, I can't really say, and I'm asking you at some point
look at it to make sure that's a very strong statement that forces all of these departments
to coordinate their efforts in preparing the CIP budgets on the one hand, but also forcing
let's say a large developer who comes in to make sure that they do their fair share in, in
providing the infrastructure and the other things that need to be done. I'm not sure if that
is helpful.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: No, that, that does help. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Okay. Members, we're getting near the closure of
our time, but we do have this motion on the floor.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Again, I want to make sure we always call back to the, the
goals and the objectives, and if you look at the objective it says, "Meet our future solid
waste needs with a more holistic planning and management strategy."
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then that language, if you think it meets that objective -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --then, you know, that's how I would try to place it, and then
that redundancy wouldn't be circulable in this regard -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --so. Yeah. Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and my comment is if you repeat something often
enough it actually becomes reality. So, you know, we cannot stress that enough. So I'm
in favor of it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So any further discussion on the motion as amended?
Okay. All those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no". Okay. This GPAC language is adopted and
amended into this section.

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, and Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Nishiki and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then let me ask is there any more discussion on
anymore of the remaining items up until 4...582?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I have some other stuff, but, but, I, I...you know, like can we just
hold off on this?
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then we do have...we do have a main motion that's in
place, so, -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --so I just want to...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Can we reopen it next time if we have that or no?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. So I just wanted to know do I leave the main motion
as...Staff, we just leave the main motion?
MS. HAMMAN: Mr. Chair, we may need to just restate the main motion at our next meeting -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Okay.
MS. HAMMAN: --if we pick up where we left off. It would be cleaner if the Committee could
go ahead and vote.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: That's why I was hoping we can finish that main motion which
is just to 582.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: It just goes to 582?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Five eighty two.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. That's fine. If I want to make any amendments I'll do it next
time.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then, Members, all those in favor of the motion to
adopt the, the Items 574 to 582, as amended signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay. Then this section is adopted as
amended.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, and Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Nishiki and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. Which means that when we begin on this at our next
scheduled meeting, it'll be beginning on matrix No. 584. Okay. Okay. Members, thank
you very much for being here, and I want to thank the departments who have been here
and for help, and just want to thank those from the audience who have given their support
to this process. And thank you very much. Until our next meeting this Planning
Committee meeting is now adjourned. ... (gavel).. .

ACTION: DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION.

ADJOURN: 4:33 p.m.
APPROVED:

SOL P. KAHO'OHALAHALA, Chair
Planning Committee
pc:min:100628
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